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Via Email: Lizzette.Roldan@nre.gov

Date:  06/16/2011 No. of Pages: 1
(Including cover sheet)

TO: Lizette Roldan FROM: Derrick S. Chan
COMPANY: Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FAX: 817-860-8263 TEL. 817-276-6596

SUBJECT: Attention at the Region IV Office
Request for Amendment
License No.: 53-29020-01

Aloha Ms. Roldan,

PSC would like to request an amendment to their license to increase their maximum possession
limit to Cesium-137 (70 millicuries Jand Americium-241 (350 millicuries), we are proposing to
add two more (50 millicuries) Americium-241 and (10 millicuries) Cesium-137 Sourced CPN
MC-2 and MC-3 Probes (Same manufacture in license).

Very truly yours,

PSC Consultants, LL.C
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Derrick S. Chan, Operations Manager/RSO
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